

PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource

From: Thomas Kevern
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 12:37 PM
To: Richard Raione; Alicia Williamson
Cc: Laura Quinn
Subject: Dominion drop-in - May 14th 0830-1030

Richard & Alicia:

Follow-up to our prior discussions. The drop-in with Dominion to share/discuss detailed North Anna review schedule is May 14 (Wed) from 0830 to 1030 (may or may not need 2 hours !?) in O-4B6.

I'm preparing the schedule hand-out material today. I've been directed to provide "details" of safety P1 and P2 - and roll-up of dates/hours for P3 - P6. For environmental review, this approach equates to details for Phase 1 & 2 - and roll-up for Phase 3 & 4. Do you plan changes to dates/hours in EPM for environmental review?

Tom

Hearing Identifier: NorthAnna3_Public_EX
Email Number: 62

Mail Envelope Properties (CEE97CC21430049B821E684512F6E5E728F5926FE)

Subject: Dominion drop-in - May 14th 0830-1030
Sent Date: 5/12/2008 12:37:09 PM
Received Date: 5/12/2008 12:37:11 PM
From: Thomas Kevern

Created By: Thomas.Kevern@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"Laura Quinn" <Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Richard Raione" <Richard.Raione@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Alicia Williamson" <Alicia.Williamson@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	580	5/12/2008 12:37:11 PM

Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:

Recipients Received: